
MINUTES 

  

TCC WORKING GROUP MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 21, 2025 

WILLIAM L. PULLEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING MEETING ROOM 

ONLINE NON-INTERACTIVE ON TOWN HALL STREAMS 

6:30 p.m. 

 
Present: Todd Souza (Town Manager), Wayne Kirkpatrick, John Mountainland, Steve 

Migliorini, Abraham Knight, Dan DeBord (MCOG), and Erik Amundsen  

 

1. Meeting called to order: at 6:30 p.m. by Steve Migliorini 

 

2. Public Comment:  

 

Todd said the only thing to share publicly is that our intended spokesperson from the land 

bank is not attending. Dan said he could probably reschedule. 

 

3. Other Business: 

 

Abraham asked Dan what he, Dan, does. Dan said he works with (not for) the Maine 

Redevelopment Land Bank (MRLB) and would be happy to answer any questions. He 

said their general role is to take ownership of difficult properties, hold them, get them 

stabilized or just hold them then assist with getting them back into use in a more 

productive manner. MRLB is quasi-governmental and gets a certain percentage of the 

state’s tipping fees (related to landfill). 

 

Dan continued they are building and basically a staff of one all over the state. They are 

trying to staff up. Their statutory goal is to make properties that are less productive than 

they should or could be back into circulation more.  

 

In answer to Abraham, Dan said MRLB thought the building was difficult, had its 

challenges, was interesting historically, and they are interested but it is not going to be a 

cheap turnover, i.e., it will be an expensive process to turn it into housing. They tend to 

like “messy,” interesting jobs. 

 

Dan said the rub for the town probably would be does the town want a third property to 

take ownership of the property for a period of time to have somebody else stabilize it, fix 

the roof, etc. 

 

Todd said he wanted to get the framework tonight for the group to make a decision, such 

as what rights does the town have in that negotiation, and can we put a timeframe on it. 

Dan said MRLB would work with those things, such as we want development within 

three years or we want to keep it. 

 



TCC Working Group Meeting Minutes – May 21, 2025 

 

 

 

 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Todd’s next question was if we get the building back, will it be in the same shape? 

Worse? Costing us?  

 

Wayne suggested moving forward with getting a price to tear it down, saying nobody 

wants this building, and if we have a lot we can put out an RFP to have a new developer 

build new construction. John agreed we should have a price and know what it will cost to 

tear the building down. Abraham raised the question of how much will we have in it if we 

build new. 

 

Todd said in his mind there are really two options, and both would have to go to the 

voters. One option would be to remove the building with a price so people know. The 

other option is you could sell the entire building, do something in that realm, and 

hopefully do what you want. Consensus was the land is very valuable to the town. 

 

Dan brought up the water source there, saying all indications from Maine Water are that’s 

a great producer. Todd said we received an email from Maine Water saying they are 

willing to invest money to test the rest of the property, too. He left an email to Roger re: 

legality, rights, ROW, etc. 

 

Discussion followed. Erik Amundsen mentioning an appraisal several years ago for the 

property and buildings on it for about $600,000 to $700,000. He said you would have to 

put caveats on the sale as to what you can do with the building. John said his appraisal 

came in at $250,000. 

 

Todd said whatever the options, we need numbers to go with them. He also reiterated an 

earlier comment from Abraham on how grant money sources have dried up as everything 

else gets squared away.  

 

Tood also said if the choice ended up being the building comes down, we are about 12 

months from starting to have a conversation about the next Comp Plan for the Town of 

Union. If the town voted to put the building to the ground and have a green space, you 

could find out what that wanted to be. Is senior housing still the ask? Workforce housing? 

He said with voting in June or November, you are looking at 16 to 18 months before that 

site is usable. John concurred. 

 

More discussion followed, including re: temporary green space. Steve said he understood 

that the factor of the (yellow) school building qualifying for historic tax credits made it 

more cost effective to redevelop 16-unit senior housing using this building than it would 

be to tear it down and build it new. He said it’s really not about the money, it’s the 

availability of the money. Todd said he hasn’t been told the tax credits are not still there.  

 

Consensus was the land bank could be a viable option. Discussion continued. In answer 

to Steve, Dan said our contact is the decisionmaker and big voice when it goes to the 

board, which is state-appointed. 

 



TCC Working Group Meeting Minutes – May 21, 2025 

 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Todd asked if the brick building is an option for development. He said theoretically if the 

land bank was an option, the town has the authority to negotiate and sign for the yellow 

building with the land bank right now. If the land bank came back and wanted the brick 

building also, because it makes more economy of scale for example, that portion would 

have to go back to the voters. 

 

Steve read aloud from Article 2: “redevelopment of the TCC property which would be 

designed to redevelop the property for senior housing and for continued community use.” 

He asked if both buildings became senior housing, where is the continued community 

use? Todd and Dan said meeting space, etc. Steve said the gymnasium is the desirable 

space. Todd said these are things we need to be thinking about. Adding onto the yellow 

building for economy of scale was mentioned. Dan brought up the maximum number of 

units allowed.  

 

Abraham asked what about the brick building if they only want the yellow building. Todd 

said based on what he and Steve just read, anything expended on the brick building above 

the $300,000 you already have authority to use would have to go back to the voters. He 

emphasized right now the board has the funding available to them to meet that mission 

(Article 2). Anything above that would go back to the voters. 

 

Todd said now is the time to think about questions that you need to have answered. 

Abraham said he assumed they (MRLB) are going to look for more than just developers 

for senior housing. Todd said that may be a choice the group has to decide. John brought 

up a 50/50 mix, senior and work force housing. John said he would want to see details. 

Abraham said he read this group (MRLB) goes out of state for developers who may have 

deep pockets. Dan said you may get different offers from developers. Consensus was 

keep all the options open. 

 

Dan said the land bank is a year-ish into existence. They may have more money as time 

goes on. Abraham said his recommendation would be to move forward on trying to get 

information from them. The group agreed. Dan will reach out for a meeting with the land 

bank. Abraham reminded the MRLB rep could zoom/phone in. 

 

4. Adjourn: 

 

Motion by: Steve Migliorini 

2nd by: Wayne Kirkpatrick 

4-0 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:29 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

Sherry Abaldo 

Secretary 


